Diaz, Lindsey

From: Martinez, Samantha

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 10:35 AM

To: Diaz, Lindsey

Cc: Badu, Isaac

Subject: Requested Agenda Items for 11/22/21 Commissioners' Court
Hi Lindsey,

Per Isaac, we would like to request that Agenda Items 22-0135 for Cisco Flex EA and 22-0136 for Cisco Security EA be
added to the Commissioners’ Court Agenda for 11/22/21. These items are in regards to our Cisco Security and Phone
support products. Due to some pending questions on Legal’s end, we were unable to meet the regular agenda deadline.
Legal has now approved to move forward. It is critical that we have these agenda items on the last November court
because we are currently on a 2-month extension for one of the Security products that expires on 11/30/21 and cannot
go without support if this extension expires without taking action. If you need additional information, please let me
know.

Thank you,

Samantha Martinez

ITS Office Manager

Lubbock County ITS
samartinez@lubbockcounty.gov
806-775-1392




